
From: Cauguiran, Aimee 
Sent: 7/31/2013 6:10:25 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Presentation 

Thanks Laura. So far we show 30 but there may be some who did not register. 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
Date: 07/31/2013 5:20 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Cauguiran, Aimee" <aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Presentation 

We just finished, I'll forward it to you. But Jane will have a thumb drive with her. 

How many people have registered to attend? 

From: Cauguiran, Aimee [mailto:aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 5:19 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Presentation 

Hi Laura, 

Just wondering if PG&E's presentation for tomorrow is ready? If so, could you please or have 
someone email it to me? If not, we can take a thumb drive tomorrow morning. There's no 
internet access at the conference room tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Aimee 

SB GT&S 0258550 
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 


